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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, October 28, 2010 1:28 PM

To: "Juan Carlos Cruz'

Subject: RE: Registered Agent and Director Address Changes

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for
processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback a8s a customer. Dawn K. Raoberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the leve! and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Juan Carlos Cruz [ mailto:jccruz@floridiancoastline.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 1:21 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Registered Agent and Director Address Changes

Hellc,

I need to change the address for the current Director for all of my corporations.

The address for the current Director should be 2450 E Commercial Boulevard Suite 203 Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308.
My corporations are:

(P05000167644} Floridian Coastline Group Inc.
- {P05000167661) Floridian Coastline Insurance Inc.
“ (P05000168092) Flaridian Coastline Mortgage Inc.
* {PD500Q168094) Floridian Coastline Realty Inc,

PO6000 147284 FRloridian Coastline Sportfishing Inc.

Best Regards

i
i 1% 300XB5
i
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Juan Carlos Cruz

President

2450 E Commercial Boulevard Suite 203
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308
561-302-5771 Office )
954-585-9187 Fax
www.floridiancoastline.com

From: corphelp [corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 1:14 PM
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To: Juan Carlos Cruz
Subject: RE: Registered Agent and Director Address Changes

The officer/director address change can be updated with an email request to this office. Please list the assigned
document number with your request,

If your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill out the
appropriate form (Statement of Change of Registered Agent) and pay the statutory filing fee of
$35.00. Forms are available from our web page at www.sunbiz.org for downloading (select

"~ "Print Filing Forms”). This filing cannot be done online.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Depariment of State values your
feedback as a cusiomer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secrstary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided 10 you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Juan Carlos Cruz [mailto:jccruz@floridiancoastline.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 1:12 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Registered Agent and Director Address Changes

Hello,
I need o change the address for the current Registered Agent and for the current Director for all of my corporations.

The address for both the current Registered Agent and the current Director should be 2450 E Commercial Boulevard Suite 203 Fort
Lauderdale, Florida 33308.

How can I accomplish this?
My corporations are:

Floridian Coastline Group Inc.
Floridian Coastline Insurance Ing.
Floridian Coastline Mortgage Inc.
Floridian Coastline Realty Inc,
Floridian Coastline Sportfishing Inc.

Best Regards
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Juan Carlos Cruz

President

2450 E Commercial Boulevard Suite 203
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308
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